
From: Burrows, Ronald
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 11:35 AM
To: Jeffrey C. Parsons
Subject: RE: Powertech (USA) Inc. Docket No. 40-9075 - RAI packet

Importance: High

Dear Mr. Parsons,

There is no document. The only document will be the meeting minutes, which contain the RAls, and this has
not been sent out yet. As I stated during the meeting, our goal in sending out the meeting minutes is 30
working days from the date of the meeting.

Regards,

Ronald A. Burrows CHP, RRPT
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Federal and State Materials and Environmental
Management Programs

Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch
301.415.6443

From: Jeffrey C. Parsons [mailto:wmap@igc.org]
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 10:58 AM
To: Burrows, Ronald
Cc: 'dugan'
Subject: RE: Powertech (USA) Inc. Docket No. 40-9075 - RAI packet

Thank you. Could you forward the RAI document itself?

Jeffrey C. Parsons
Senior Attorney
Western Mining Action Project
P.O. Box 349
Lyons, CO 80540
303-823-5738
Fax 303-823-5732
wmap(@igc.org

From: Burrows, Ronald [mailto: Ronald. Burrows@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 8:57 AM
To: Jeffrey C. Parsons
Subject: RE: Powertech (USA) Inc. Docket No. 40-9075 - RAI packet
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Dear Mr. Parsons,

The meeting minutes have not been sent out yet.

Regards,

Ronald A. Burrows CHP, RRPT
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Federal and State Materials and Environmental
Management Programs

Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch
301.415.6443

From: Jeffrey C. Parsons [mailto:wmap@igc.org]
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 10:53 AM
To: Burrows, Ronald
Cc: 'dugan'
Subject: Powertech (USA) Inc. Docket No. 40-9075 - RAI packet

Dear Mr. Burrows - thank you again for including me in the public meeting held April 8 in the Powertech matter (Docket
40-9075).
I am trying to obtain the .pdf format of the materials from that meeting - namely the RAI and the minutes from the
meeting, along with any attachments associated.
For some reason, ADAMS is not functioning so as to allow access to the .pdf files. Would it be possible for you to email
those .pdf files to me? Thanks for any help you can provide.

Jeffrey C. Parsons
Senior Attorney
Western Mining Action Project
P.O. Box 349
Lyons, CO 80540
303-823-5738
Fax 303-823-5732
wmap(igc .org

No virus found in this incoming message.
Checked by AVG - www.avq.com
Version: 9.0.819 / Virus Database: 271.1.1/2868 - Release Date: 05/12/10 00:26:00
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